

From: Scott Hodgson

To: Doug Young

Date: January 14, 2009

Subject: Request for Info - File #0412-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

Mr. Young,

We have contacted Major Gregg Dellert who is our primary contact concerning our request for access to the two frequency bands of interest controlled by the MAG and asked him to contact Ms. Poppenhager on our behalf. I'm attaching his response to initiate this contact.

---

From: Dellert, Gregg M MAJ [mailto:gregg.dellert@us.army.mil]

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 12:54 PM

To: Hodgson, Scott (ESEA Surface)

Subject: RE: FCC Request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Scott,

I sent an email to Ms. Poppenhager. If I don't get a response by Monday afternoon I will try to call her.

MAJ D

MAJ Gregg M. Dellert

APM MAV/CL I blk 0 UAV

Unmanned Aircraft Systems

O: 256-876-9256

C: 256-975-1375

gregg.dellert@us.army.mil

gregg.dellert@PEOAvn.army.mil

gregg.dellert@redstone.army.smil.mil

---

I will keep you informed as to Maj Dellert's success in making contact with Ms. Poppenhager.

Thank you

Ragon Michael

Honeywell International

(505) 828-5526